
































statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

and/or (c) have engaged, are engaging, or are about to engage in acts, practices, or courses of

business which operate, operated, or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon other persons.

64. By reason of the foregoing, Tzolov and Butler, singly or in concert, directly or

indirectly, have violated, or are violating, and unless enjoined will again violate, Section IO(b) of

the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule lOb-5 [17 C.F.R. §240.IOb-5].

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests the Court to enter a Final

Judgment:

I.

Permanently restraining and enjoining Tzolov and Butler from violating Section 17(a) of

the Securities Act [15 U.S.c. § 77q(a)], Section lOCb) of the Exchange ACt [15 U.S.C. §

78j(b)], and Rule lOb-5 [17 c.P.R. § 240.lOb-5];

II.

Ordering Tzolov and Butler jointly and severally to disgorge their ill-gotten gains, if any,

plus prejudgment interest;

Ill.

OrderingTzolov and Butler to pay civil money penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) ofthe

Securities Act [15 U.S.c. § 77t(d)] and Section 21 (d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C.

§ 78u(d)(3)]; and
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IV.

Granting such other relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Dated: New York, New York
September 3,2008

~:5By: ~
ANDREW M. CALAMARI
ASSOCIATE REGIONAL DIRECTOR
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION
3 World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281
(212) 336-0174
Attorney for Plaintiff

Of Counsel:
Robert J. Keyes
Ken C. Joseph
David Stoelting
Eric M. Schmidt
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